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TO: All Parties of Record
FROM: Stephen Journe ommission Counsel

DATE: 21 September 2022

RE: Docket No. 52453 + Application of Skyline Drive Landowners Association to
Decertify a Portion' of its Water Certificate of Convenience and Necessity in
Johnson County

The Office of Policy and Docket Management has identified the following issue that requires
a response from the parties.

A certificate holder seeking to decertify a portion of its certificated service area under 16 TAC
§ 25.245(d) must provide individual notice not only to affected customers but also to affected
landowners.

Please identify the location in the evidentiary record of the proof of individual notice to all
landowners in the certificated area that Skyline Drive Landowners Association seeks to decertify.
If evidence in the record does not reflect that individual notice was provided to all landowners in
the 22-acre area that Skyline seeks to decertify, please seek the admission of evidence of the
required notice.

OPDM requests a response to these issues by Tuesday, September 27, 2022 at 3:00 PM.
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